
2nd AMENDED 

*REMOVED LIVESTREAM INFORMATION. MEETING IS HELD IN-PERSON.
** REMOVED ORIGINAL ITEM #5 “OTHER TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS AND 
PROGRAMS STATUS”

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 

Notice and Agenda 

Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 
Time: 8:30 A.M.  
Location: One Civic Center  
7447 E. Indian School Rd Suite 205 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251 

Call to Order  
Roll Call 

Don Anderson, Chair, Transportation Commission 
Kyle Davis, Subcommittee Member 
Teresa Kim Hayes-Quale - Commissioner, Parks and Recreation Commission 
B. Kent Lall, Comimssioner, Transportation Commission
William Levie, Subcommittee Member 

One or more members of the Paths & Trails Subcommittee may be attending the 
meeting by telephone, video, or internet conferencing, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431(4) 

Public Comment 

Only written comments submitted electronically are being accepted. To be considered, please 
submit your written Public Comment on an agenda item at least 90 minutes before the 
meeting’s scheduled time to the following link: 
https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/transportation-commission/public-comment 

However, Arizona State Law prohibits the Path and Trails Subcommittee from 
discussing or taking action on an item that is not on the prepared agenda.   

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................Action 
Approval of the Regular Meeting minutes of February 1, 2022 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/transportation-commission/public-comment


SCOTTSDALE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 
Regular Meeting 
April 5, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

 

  Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting Kyle Lofgren 
at 480-312-7839. Requests should be made 24 hours in advance, or as early as possible, to allow 
time to arrange the accommodation.  For TYY users, the Arizona Relay Service (1-800-367-8939) 
may also contact Frances Cookson at 480-312-7637. 

 
2. Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures……...Presentation and 

Discussion 
New safety countermeasures for pedestrians and bicyclists – Kiran Guntupalli, Principal 
Traffic Engineer  
 

3. Bicycle Education Program ..................................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Update on Laws and Education - Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner   
 

4. Bike Month Update ................................................................................................ Information 
Information on Bike Month - Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner   

 
5. Subcommittee Identification of Future Agenda Items ......................................... Discussion 

Subcommittee members may identify items or topics of interest for future Subcommittee 
meetings 

6. Adjournment  



DRAFT SUMMARIZED MINUTES  
 

    CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 
 TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE 

 
 TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

 
  

Meeting Held Electronically 
 

   
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting of the Paths & Trails Subcommittee was called to order at 8:30 a.m.  A formal roll 
call confirmed the presence of Subcommittee members as noted below.   

  
 

ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Donald Anderson, Chair – Transportation Commission  
 Kyle Davis, Subcommittee Member 
 Teresa Kim Hayes-Quale, Commissioner – Parks and Recreation Commission 
 Kent Lall, Commissioner – Transportation Commission 
 William Levie, Subcommittee Member 
  
STAFF: Nathan Domme, Senior Transportation Planner 
  Dave Meinhart, Transportation Planning Manager 
  Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
  Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner 
  Kyle Lofgren, Staff Coordinator 
  Elaine Mercado, Project Manager 
  Devin Giordano 

Garrett Smith, Technology Coordinator    
    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
  



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
February 1, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 
Chair Anderson called for modifications and approval of the minutes.  A typographical correction 
was made. 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER LEVIE MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 7, 
2021 MEETING AS AMENDED.  SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER LALL SECONDED THE MOTION, 
WHICH CARRIED 5-0 WITH CHAIR ANDERSON, SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS DAVIS, 
HAYES-QUALE LALL AND LEVIE VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING 
VOTES.  
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF THE PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 
 
There was a clarification discussed regarding Commissioner Hayes-Quale’s first meeting 
attendance being in the capacity of a member of the public and second meeting as an appointed 
member of the Committee. 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER LEVIE MOVED TO APPROVE THE PATHS & TRAILS 
SUBCOMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT AS PRESENTED.  SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER DAVIS 
SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 5-0 WITH CHAIR ANDERSON, 
SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS DAVIS, HAYES-QUALE LALL AND LEVIE VOTING IN THE 
AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING VOTES.  
 
 
3. GRANT PROCESS 
 
Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner, provided an overview of the federal grant funding 
process, which is managed through the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG).  Two types 
of funding are available: Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) 
and Transportation Alternatives (TA-MAG).  A 5.7 percent local match is required, and funding is 
for construction.  The most recent call was issued on August 2, 2021, with $14 million available 
for construction projects in 2025.  Agencies can apply for closeout funds on an annual basis in 
fall/winter.  In the past, Scottsdale has successfully acquired bicycle and pedestrian funding from 
previous calls for projects. 
 
The Design Assistance Program is another call for projects program issued each summer.  No 
local match is required for this program.  It provides agencies with a study and design concept 
utilizing a design consultant from MAG’s approved on-call list.   
 
Projects utilizing this program include: 
 

• Downtown Pedestrian Mobility Study 
• Loop 101/ CAP Canal Path Crossing 
• Bicycle Station Study 
• 70th Street Neighborhood Bikeway from Continental to Old Town 
• Old Town Scottsdale Bicycle Master Plan 

 
Ms. Conklu reviewed the project details for the following recent Scottsdale submittals: 
 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
February 1, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

• Indian Bend Wash Path (IBW) Extension: McDowell Mountain Ranch Road to Bell Road 
• Central Arizona Project (CAP) Canal Path from Scottsdale Road to Northsight Boulevard  

 
An overview was provided of the MAG project scoring, ranking, and approval process: 
 

• Air Quality Technical Advisory Committee 
• Active Transportation Committee 
• Transportation Review Committee (TRC) 
• Management Committee reviews the prioritized listing and approves proposed 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) listings. 
• Regional Council makes final approval of the prioritized listings and recommend proposed 

TIP listings. 
 
Commissioner Lall asked about the committee structures.  Ms. Conklu stated that MAG has both 
technical and policy committees.  They typically meet monthly and each agency has a 
representative.  Technical committees make recommendations to the Transportation Review 
Committee with follow-up by Management Committee and Regional Council. 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that MAG received 17 project requests totaling more than $38 million in federal 
aid.  The MAG Management Committee approved the top three CMAQ projects to be funded, with 
the fourth ranked project to be partially funded.  The CAP Canal Path project ranked third on the 
CMAQ list.  MAG recommended that the highest ranked transportation alternatives project that 
was not already funded on the CMAQ list would be partially funded.  For next steps, City Council 
will approve grant acceptance for the CAP Canal Path project and it will be added to the CIP for 
design and construction.  The Indian Bend Wash Path project was not approved, scoring 9th and 
10th on the lists. 
 
Subcommittee Member Levie asked if the Indian Bend Wash Path project will be revised for  
resubmission.  Ms. Conklu stated that the projects may be submitted two to three times before 
funding is received.  Project submission materials are evaluated for optimum scoring potential 
 
Chair Anderson asked if the City receives feedback from the committees in terms of improvement 
of applications.  Ms. Conklu stated that the City is free to request feedback. 
 
 
4. CIP UPDATE 
 
Ms. Conklu stated the CIP Program funds bicycle, pedestrian and equestrian projects.  
Transportation staff currently implements projects from the 2016 Transportation Master Plan, but 
will transition to the Transportation Action Plan, once adopted.  New project types included ADA 
Transition Plan and buffered bike lanes.  Funding is derived from: Bonds, federal grants, regional 
funding and local 0.2 percent Transportation Sales Tax.  On an annual basis, City Council 
approves the amount of funding for each program, as opposed to approving a specific project list.  
Funds are used for design and construction with a budget up to $250,000.  Staff evaluates and 
prioritizes projects throughout the year.  Public outreach is implemented at the design phase.  
Several projects are currently in the design or construction phase.  Brief updates were provided 
for the following projects: Priority Area 1 ADA improvements and ramps in Old Town; Camelback 
sidewalk from Miller to 73rd Street, and; Indian Bend Wash Path renovation.  Buffered bike lanes 
are coordinated with the five-year paving plan.  Next candidate projects will be evaluated for the 
potential of moving to the active list.  These include new and updated ramps on Granite Reef and 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
February 1, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
Joe Foss Way; curb ramps in Priority Area 2 and 3; path restriping at various locations and 
Pinnacle Vista and 70th Street neighborhood trails. 
 
Chair Anderson inquired as to the physical locations of Priority Areas 2 and 3. Dave Meinhart, 
Transportation Planning Manager, stated that Priority Area 2 is in the Camelback Road Corridor 
from 68th Street to Miller Road.  Priority Area 3 is the Saguaro High School vicinity from Indian 
Bend to Jackrabbit, Hayden Road and Pima Road.  Most projects are designed in house in 
conjunction with Capital Project Management staff; this provides significant savings in upfront 
costs.  Construction is performed via on-call construction contracts or partnerships with the paving 
program and its contractor. 
 
Ms. Conklu stated that staff welcomes input on the list for the current fiscal year.  Transportation 
staff will continue to evaluate projects and move them to the active list, including working with 
Capital Management staff on design and construction.  After the adoption of the TAP, staff will 
use the implementation program for ranking and prioritizing projects.  She noted that this 
presentation topic can become an annual update to the Paths and Trails Subcommittee, if desired.  
Chair Anderson welcome inclusion of the presentation as an annual update. 
 
 
5. OTHER TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS AND PROGRAM STATUS 
 
Ms. Conklu provided an update on the following projects: 
 

• McDowell Road Bike Lanes 
• Dynamite/Rio Verde Bike Lanes 
• Paving Project: Restriping for bike lanes, ADA and safety improvements 

 
Mr. Meinhardt commented that staff works with the traffic engineering department to determine 
which repaving and restriping projects are feasible.  Concepts are in place for nearly every 
segment of roadway in the City that is a minor collector or above and does not already have a 
five to six foot bike lane. 
 
 
6. SUBCOMMITTEE IDENTIFICATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Subcommittee members identified the following topics for future agenda items: 
 

• Pavement restriping and bike lane safety measures 
• Bike month recap 
• Bicycle education program 

 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to discuss, being duly moved by Commissioner Hayes-Quale and 
seconded by Subcommittee Member Levie, the meeting adjourned at 9:48 a.m. 
 
AYES: Chair Anderson, Subcommittee Members Davis, Hayes-Quality control, Lall and Levie and 
Commissioner Hayes-Quale. 
NAYS: None 



Paths & Trails Subcommittee  
February 1, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
eScribers, LLC 
 
*NOTE:   These are summary action meeting minutes only.  A complete copy of the 
audio/video recording is available at http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/Transp.asp 

http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/Transp.asp


 
SCOTTSDALE PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT  
 
To: Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
From: Kiran Guntupalli, Principal Traffic Engineer 
 Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
Subject: Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety 

Countermeasures 
Meeting Date: April 5, 2022 
 
 
Action:    Information and discussion 
 
Purpose: 
Provide information from the Federal Highway Administration regarding proven safety 
countermeasures for bicycle and pedestrian activity for discussion and potential application in the 
city of Scottsdale. 
 
Information: 
The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) has published twenty-eight (28) proven 
countermeasures to improve safety on our streets and highways, eight of these are specifically 
noted to improve safety for pedestrians and bicyclists. These eight, along with three other 
countermeasures that help address pedestrian and bicycle safety, are discussed below. 
 
Bicycle Lanes  
Bicycle lanes have been included in the standard street cross sections for arterial and collector 
streets since 1991. The standard bicycle lane width has been widened from four feet to five feet. 
Also, the City of Scottsdale has been actively installing bicycle lanes throughout the city via 
pavement overlay projects and small capital projects for the past ten years. The effort has 
expanded from adding narrowing vehicle lanes to incorporate bike lanes to removal of travel lanes 
and installing buffered bike lanes. The FHWA data shows that installing bike lanes can reduce 
collisions by up to forty-nine (49) percent on four-lane undivided collectors and thirty (30) percent 
on two-lane undivided collector and local roads. These factors come from a study completed in 
2021. 
 

 
  

 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 2 of 7 
 
Crosswalk Visibility Enhancements 
Installing enhanced crosswalk components at intersections can improve pedestrian safety. Using 
high-visibility crosswalk marking can reduce pedestrian collisions by up to forty (40) percent; 
intersection lighting can reduce pedestrian collisions by up to forty-two (42) percent; and adding 
advance yield or stop markings and signs can reduce pedestrian collisions by up to twenty-five 
(25) percent. Traffic Engineering staff utilize these three applications for locations where 
enhanced pedestrian crossings are provided such as Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons and Reflective 
Rapid Flashing Beacons, which are discussed below.  
 

 
 
Road Diets 
Road diets are a term that refers to a reduction in the number of vehicle travel lanes. This is 
typically accomplished by removing travel lanes and adding a center turn lane, on-street parking, 
and/or bike lanes. City of Scottsdale Transportation staff have been actively removing center turn 
lanes and adding bicycle lanes or buffered bicycle lanes. In some cases where traffic volumes 
are lower than the capacity of the street, travel lanes have been removed and replaced with 
bicycle lanes or buffered bicycle lanes. This provides a better environment for bicycling and 
pedestrians and improves safety by providing separate bicycle facilities.  
 

 
  



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 3 of 7 
 
Medians and Pedestrian Refuge Islands 
Providing a raised median with a refuge area for pedestrian crossings can reduce pedestrian 
collisions forty-six (46) percent. Pedestrian refuge islands, which also provide a safe area 
between travel directions, can reduce pedestrian collisions by fifty-six (56) percent. In Scottsdale 
raised medians are included in the standard street cross sections for arterials and major 
collectors, and pedestrian refuge islands are a tool that is used for pedestrian crossing 
enhancement.  
 

 
 
Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons 
Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) are signs with flashing beacons that are installed 
at midblock pedestrian crossings to increase driver awareness of pedestrian activity. The signs 
are activated by pedestrians when they want to cross a street. They are also used at pedestrian 
crossing locations on multi-lane roundabouts. Studies show that the RRFBs can reduce 
pedestrian collisions by up to forty-seven (47) percent. The signs increase yielding rates by up to 
ninety-eight (98) percent. They are only recommended on streets with speed limits less than 40 
miles per hour however. Traffic Engineering staff have been installing these signs at appropriate 
locations since they have been approved for use by the MUTCD.  
 

 
 
 
  



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 4 of 7 
 
Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons 
Pedestrian hybrid beacons (PHBs) provide traffic control for midblock pedestrian crossings on 
higher volume and higher speed roadways where there is demonstrated pedestrian crossing 
demand. The City of Scottsdale Traffic Engineering group has actively been installing PHBs for 
pedestrian crossing locations since they were included in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (MUTCD) in 2009. There are currently nine active PHBs in Scottsdale, with two more 
under construction. The PHBs reduce pedestrian collisions by fifty-five (55) percent, with a total 
collision reduction of twenty-nine (29) percent, and a reduction of serious and fatal collisions by 
fifteen percent. 
 

 
 
Leading Pedestrian Interval 
A Leading Pedestrian Interval (LPI) is signal timing modification that allows pedestrians to enter 
the crosswalk three to seven seconds before vehicles receive a green ball for travel in the same 
direction. This helps to increase the visibility of the pedestrians, which in turn improves the 
likelihood that drivers yield to them. Traffic Engineering evaluate the need for LPIs based upon 
pedestrian volume, collision history, and proximity to land uses like schools and churches. LPI 
can reduce pedestrian collisions by thirteen percent.  
 

 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 5 of 7 
 
 
Walkways/Sidewalks 
Providing a sidewalk facility for pedestrians to walk outside of vehicle lanes can reduce pedestrian 
collisions by sixty-five (65) to eight-nine (89) percent. Paved shoulders along streets without 
sidewalks can reduce pedestrian collisions by seventy-one (71) percent. Scottsdale standard 
street cross sections include sidewalks along all arterial and collector streets, as well as most 
local collector and local residential streets. Some local streets with large residential lot sizes and 
rural character are not required to have sidewalk. Scottsdale has a “complete street policy” which 
requires that all modes of travel be accommodated when streets are improved. Our sidewalk 
standards also have evolved over time to require wider sidewalks and to emphasize separating 
sidewalk from the back of curb adjacent to higher volume and higher speed streets.  
 

 
 
 
Lighting 
Visibility of pedestrians and bicycles at intersections is important for safe crossings during 
nighttime conditions with low visibility. Streetlights are typically provided at signalized 
intersections, but not at all minor intersections that are not signalized. The City of Scottsdale 
provides streetlights along urban and suburban arterial and collector street corridors and at major 
intersections. There are limits to how much streetlighting can be provided due to costs, 
maintenance, and a preference for dark skies in our rural areas of the city. Increased lighting can 
reduce pedestrian collisions up to forty-two percent.  
 



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 6 of 7 
 

 
 
Photo Enforcement 
Photo enforcement is utilized in the city of Scottsdale to address safety concerns associated with 
high travel speeds and red light running on our streets. There are eleven fixed camera locations, 
two mobile vans, and two towers. The vans are often used along collector streets where there is 
higher pedestrian and bicycle activity. The two towers are primarily utilized near school crossings 
and near park sites. One study showed a reduction of speeding in school zones up to sixty-three 
percent when photo enforcement was applied. 
 

 
 
 
 
Speed Limits 
There has been a great deal of research recently that documents that lowering the speed of a 
vehicle at impact with a pedestrian or bicyclist is the directly proportional to the injury severity. 
Studies have shown that approximately ninety (90) percent of pedestrian survive a collision with 
a vehicle traveling at 20 miles per hour; sixty (60) percent of pedestrian survive a collision with a 
vehicle traveling at 30 miles per hour; and only twenty (20) percent of pedestrian survive a collision 
with a vehicle traveling at 40 miles per hour. Some efforts to modify the criteria to determine speed 
limits are taking place on a national level, reducing the emphasis on the recorded 85th percentile 
speed. Traffic Engineering staff support this effort and consider the reduction of current speed 
limits during all speed limit studies.  



Paths and Trails Subcommittee              Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures 
February 1, 2022  Page 7 of 7 
 
 

 
 
 
Next Steps: 
Some of these safety countermeasures have been presented and discussed with the Paths and 
Trails subcommittee and the Transportation Commission, including the Pedestrian Hybrid 
Beacons and our “Guidelines to Identify Pedestrian Crossing Treatments.” If there is interest in 
any of these specific applications these can be agenized for further discussion.  
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Contact:  Kiran Guntupalli, 480-312-7623, KGuntupalli@ScottsdaleAZ.gov  
    Susan Conklu,    480-312-2308, SConklu@ScottsdaleAZ.gov  
 
 
 
Attachments: 
FHWA Safety Countermeasures - Flyers 

mailto:KGuntupalli@ScottsdaleAZ.gov
mailto:SConklu@ScottsdaleAZ.gov
























1

Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety 
Countermeasures

April 5, 2022

Paths and Trails Sub-Committee Meeting



• Introduction
• Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety

• Bicycle Lanes
• Crosswalk Visibility Enhancements
• Road Diets
• Median and Pedestrian Refuge Islands
• Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons
• Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons
• Lead Pedestrian Interval
• Walkways/Sidewalks

• Other Safety Measures
• Lighting
• Speed Limits
• Photo Enforcement

• Discussion

Agenda

2



Introduction

3

• Twenty-eight(28) Published 
Proven Countermeasures

• Eight are noted to improve 
Pedestrian and Bicyclist safety

• Three Other Safety 
Countermeasures that also 
improve Pedestrian and 
Bicyclist safety



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

4

Bicycle Lanes
• 49% Crash Reduction on four lane collectors
• 30% Crash Reduction on two lane collectors
• Included in Standard cross-sections since 1991
• Active installation as part of pavement overlay



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

5

Crosswalk Visibility Enhancements
• 40% Reduction in Pedestrian Crashes
• 25% Crash Reduction with addition of advance Yield and stop marking
• Used with other Crosswalk enhancements



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

6

Road Diets
• Reduction in number of travel lanes
• Accomplished with addition of a center turn lane, on-street parking, 

and/or bike lanes.



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

7

Medians and Pedestrian Refuge Islands
• Medians – 46% reduction in pedestrian collisions
• Pedestrian Refuge Islands – 56% reduction in pedestrian collisions
• Raised medians are a standard in COS cross sections



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

8

Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons
• 47% reduction in pedestrian collisions
• 98% increase in vehicles yielding to pedestrians



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

9

Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons
• 55% reduction in pedestrian collisions
• 29% reduction in all collisions
• 15% reduction in all serious and fatal collisions



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

10

Leading Pedestrian Interval
• 3 to 7 second lead to pedestrians
• 13% reduction in pedestrian collisions



Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety Countermeasures

11

Walkways/ Sidewalks
• 65% to 89% second lead to pedestrians
• 71% reduction in pedestrian collisions when paved shoulders are 

provided in rural sections



Other Safety Countermeasures

12

Lighting
• Improve visibility of vulnerable road users during night
• 42% reduction in pedestrian collisions



Other Safety Countermeasures

13

Photo Enforcement
• 63% reduction of speeding in school zones
• Tower are used for enforcement near schools and parks
• Vans and fixed cameras are used for collector, arterial streets and red-

light running



Other Safety Countermeasures

14

Speed Limits
• Vulnerable road user fatality risk increases exponential with speeds 

when involved in collision
• Efforts underway to consider to reduce emphasis on 85th percentile 

and consider roadside character in establishing speed limits as part of 
speed study updates



Questions ?

15



 
SCOTTSDALE PATHS AND TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT  
 
To: Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
From: Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
Subject: Bike Education Program 
Meeting Date: April 5, 2022 
 
 
Action:    Information and discussion 
 
Purpose: 
Provide update on the Bike Education Program 
 
Information: 
Education is one of the “5 E’s” in the Bicycle Friendly Community designation through the League 
of American Bicyclists. Scottsdale has held the Gold designation since 2011. Each award includes 
a report card and opportunities for continual improvements.  
 
The city provides bike education in several ways. The city’s current education efforts on bicycling 
and safety include  webpage postings, printed materials and Active Transportation Maps that are 
distributed to the public. Transportation staff also provide education and materials at public 
events.  
 
The Bicycle and Related Devices Ordinance No. 4372 clarifies and regulates how bicycles, 
motorized bikes, stand-up electric mini-scooters and related devices can be safely ridden and 
parked in Scottsdale. The ordinance was adopted November 13, 2018 and took effect December 
13, 2018. The revised ordinance has been available for review on the city’s website at 
https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/codes/bike-scooters, where it has been posted since January 10, 
2020. 
 
Update: 
Transportation staff have been researching and evaluating education in other cities. Updated 
signage and markings will be added along the paths starting in summer 2022. This includes 
replacing the existing green signage along the path and installing new Wayfinding and Directional 
Signage. There will be regulatory information on signage such as “Bikes Yield to Pedestrians”, 
“Users Keep Right Except to Pass” and which types of motorized vehicles are allowed on the 
paths. 
 
Updated path graphics and guidelines are being drafted for the new Active Transportation Maps, 
webpage and events. The draft guidelines include: 
 
 Travel in the right half of the path, keep the left half open for two-way traffic and passing 
 Bicyclists yield to pedestrians 
 Dog walkers yield to bicyclists and pedestrians 
 All users yield to equestrians 
 Announce “Passing on left”, use a bike horn or bell 
 Set a reasonable speed  
 Look both ways, yield to oncoming traffic 
 Mini-scooters, e-bikes, and mobility assistive devices ARE allowed on pathways* 

o * Class 1 (pedal-assist only, up to 20 mph) and Class 2 (no pedaling required, up 
to 20 mph) e-bikes are allowed on paved pathways 

 Motorized vehicles ARE NOT allowed on paved pathways** 

 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/codes/bike-scooters


Paths and Trails Subcommittee 
April 5, 2022 
Bike Education Program 
Page 2 of 2 
 

o ** Class 3 (pedal-assist only, up to 28 mph) e-bikes, gas-powered bikes, 
motorcycles and ATV’s ARE NOT allowed on paved pathways; riders are 
encouraged to use designated city bike lanes for travel 

 Helmets are recommended for bike riders and skateboarders 
 Earphones are not recommended 
 Approach horses with caution, speak softly and alert the horse and rider of your 

presence 
 Dispose of trash property 
 Do not disturb wildlife or collect plant material 
 Keep pets on a leash and clean up after them 
 Walk with a flashlight, equip bikes and scooters with lights 
 Hydrate before, during and after your walk, run or ride 
 Do not enter paths that are flooded 

Public outreach will inform the public on the regulations, laws and alternate routes available for 
people riding bicycles, motorized bicycles and scooters. This will be distributed on social media 
and the Scottsdale Video Network. City videos are also posted to YouTube, which can reach a 
wider audience. 
 
Next Steps: 
Transportation staff will finalize the proposed graphics and social media messaging. Staff will also 
work with the Scottsdale Video Network to create and post the bike education video. 
 
 
 
Staff Contact:  Susan Conklu, 480-312-2308, sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov  

mailto:sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov


Bike Education Program

Paths and Trails Subcommittee
April 5, 2022

1



OVERVIEW
 Education is one of the “5 

E’s” in the League of 
American Bicyclists Bicycle 
Friendly Community program
Gold since 2011
 Each award includes a 

report card and 
opportunities for continual 
improvements

2



CURRENT BIKE EDUCATION

Webpage
 Printed materials
 Active Transportation 

Maps
 During events

3



CURRENT BIKE EDUCATION
 The Bicycle and Related Devices Ordinance (No. 4372) clarifies and 

regulates how bikes, motorized bikes, electric scooters and related 
devices can be safely ridden and parked in Scottsdale.
 Adopted November 13, 2018
Webpage
 https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/codes/bike-scooters, posted since January 10, 2020

4

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/codes/bike-scooters


PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL EDUCATION
 Evaluating other cities
 Signage and markings
 Replacing the green signage along the path system and 

adding new Wayfinding Signage
 Display regulatory information such as “Bikes Yield to 

Pedestrians,” “Keep Right Except to Pass,” and which types 
of motorized vehicles are allowed on paths.

5



PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL EDUCATION
Updated graphics and guidelines for maps, webpage 

and events
 Travel in the right half of the path, keep the left half open for two-way traffic and passing

 Bicyclists yield to pedestrians

 Dog walkers yield to bicyclists and pedestrians

 All users yield to equestrians

 Announce “Passing on left”, use a bike horn or bell

 Set a reasonable speed 

 Look both ways, yield to oncoming traffic

 Mini-scooters, e-bikes, and mobility assistive devices ARE allowed on pathways*

o * Class 1 (pedal-assist only, up to 20 mph) and Class 2 (no pedaling required, up to 20 mph) e-bikes are 
allowed on paved pathways

 Motorized vehicles ARE NOT allowed on paved pathways**

o ** Class 3 (pedal-assist only, up to 28 mph) e-bikes, gas-powered bikes, motorcycles and ATV’s ARE 
NOT allowed on paved pathways; riders are encouraged to use designated city bike lanes for travel

6



PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

Updated graphics and guidelines for maps, webpage 
and events

 Helmets are recommended for bike riders and skateboarders

 Earphones are not recommended

 Approach horses with caution, speak softly and alert the horse and rider of your 
presence

 Dispose of trash property

 Do not disturb wildlife or collect plant material

 Keep pets on a leash and clean up after them

 Walk with a flashlight, equip bikes and scooters with lights

 Hydrate before, during and after your walk, run or ride

 Do not enter paths that are flooded

7



PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL EDUCATION
 Public outreach on regulations, laws and alternate 

routes
 Social media
 Scottsdale Video Network
 YouTube

8



NEXT STEPS
 Finalize the proposed graphics and social media messaging
 Create and post video

9



 

SCOTTSDALE PATHS AND TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT  
 

To: Paths and Trails Subcommittee 

From: Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 

Subject: Bike Month 

Meeting Date: April 5, 2022 
 

 
Action:    Information and discussion 
 
Purpose: 
Provide update on 2022 April Bike Month activities. 
 
Information: 
Valley Bike Month started as a single Bike to Work Day event in the late 1980s. With support of 
Valley employers, cities and towns, it soon transformed to a week and, by 2005, it had evolved 
into a month-long bicycle celebration. Every year, the number of participating cities and events 
grows. Valley Bike Month is a regional effort of cities, towns, employers, community organizations, 
and Valley Metro. Private and public partners join to plan events valley-wide. The events are 
promoted on Valley Metro’s Share the Ride webpage and printed materials, individual city 
webpages, social media, NextDoor, listservs such as Scottsdale Update, and e-blasts. 
 
Update: 
In 2020, in-person events were cancelled due to the COVID-19 pandemic. In 2021 a self-guided 
Cycle the Arts route was developed and promoted for April Bike Month. The route was available 
for the remainder of the year and was downloaded by over 90 people. We received Bike Selfies 
from over 15 people who went on their own tour, for a chance to receive a t-shirt. 
 
We are returning to an in-person event on Sunday April 3, 2022. There has been an overwhelming 
response from the public, with 130 people registered for the ride. The event was promoted in 
Phoenix New Times and Scottsdale Independent. The 8.6-mile ride features 13 art stops and 
Augmented Reality features. Volunteers from Scottsdale Transportation, Scottsdale Arts, Old 
Town Ambassadors and the cycling community made the event possible. More information on 
the event will be provided at the meeting. Cycle the Arts self-guided route will continue to be 
available throughout 2022. 
 
Next Steps: 
Transportation staff will hold a Bike Month debrief meeting with staff and volunteers to evaluate 
the events and begin planning for next year. This will include a plan for expanded communication 
and promotion of Bike Month to city employees and the public. Planning for Bike Month 2023 will 
begin this fall. Events will include Cycle the Arts, Bike to Work Day and Bike to School Day. 
Transportation staff are also exploring options for additional family-friendly neighborhood rides. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff Contact:  Susan Conklu, 480-312-2308, sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov  

 

mailto:sconklu@scottsdaleaz.gov


Bike Month

Paths and Trails Subcommittee
April 5, 2022

1



OVERVIEW
 April is Valley Bike Month
 Began as single Bike to Work Day in 1980s
 Grew to a full month in 2005
 Valley Metro partnership with cities
 Event promotion on www.ShareTheRide.com
 Printed materials
 Bike Month Challenge with prizes
 “Sweet Deals” for bicyclists at valley businesses
 Free t-shirts designed by artists
 City events
 Scottsdale Cycle the Arts
 Bike to Work Day

2

http://www.sharetheride.com/


CYCLE THE ARTS
 Began in 2005 – Annual Bike Month activity.
 Partner with Scottsdale Public Art staff, board 

members, artists
 Promote Public Art and Bikeways to all ages:
 Education on bike skills – pre-ride safety talk
 Percent for Art Program and extensive art 

collection
 Capital Improvement Program
Highlight new projects
 Encourage bike riding for all experience levels
 Small groups with ride leaders and sweepers

3



BIKE TO WORK DAY

 In 2018 and 2019 expanded event
 Stops at Vista del Camino Park, 

ReGroup Coffee, One Civic, 
Mountain View Park
 Drinks, breakfast snacks, t-shirts
 Sponsors
 Bike Selfie contest

4



UPDATE
 2020 – Cancelled in-person events
 2021
 In lieu of in-person event, offered self-guided 

option
 Over 90 people downloaded the route map 

throughout the year
 15 people sent Bike Selfies to request a t-shirt

5



CYCLE THE ARTS 2022
 Promoted in Phoenix New Times and 

Scottsdale Independent
 Sunday April 3rd 
 8.6-miles long, 13 art stops
 130 attendees registered
 Volunteers from Scottsdale Transportation, 

Scottsdale Arts, Old Town Ambassadors and 
bicycling community
 Augmented Reality features
 Received t-shirts and breakfast snacks
 Promoted self-guided option

6



CYCLE THE ARTS 2022

7



8

NEXT STEPS
 Bike Month debrief meeting
 Begin planning 2023 Bike Month this fall
 Cycle the Arts
 Bike to Work Day
 Bike to School Day
 Promote events widely to citizens and city employees
 Explore options for family friendly neighborhood rides



Page 1 of 3 

TENTATIVE FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Rev.03-18-2022 

*All Items Subject to Change* 
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 

MEETING DATE:   April 21, 2022                                   REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS DUE April 13 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ........................................................................................................ Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes March 17, 2022 
• Recent and Projected CIP Cost Increases ................................................ Presentation and Discussion 

Review of cost increases for current and upcoming capital projects – Dave Meinhart, Transportation 
Planning Manager and Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner  

• Construction Management Plan Requirement for Old Town Development….. Discussion and Action 
Discussion on requirement of a construction management plan for Old Town – Walt Brodzinski, Right-of-

Way Manager  
• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status……...………………………….………Information 

Information on projects and programs status – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director  
• Commission Identification of Future Agenda Items……...……………………………………Discussion 

 Commissioners may identify items or topics of interest for future Commission meetings 
 

 

FUTURE ITEMS: 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
• Urban Air Mobility ................................................................................................................ Information 

Information on Urban Air Mobility as Mode of Transportation 
• Electric Car Movement .......................................................................................................... Information 

Information on the electric car movement – Hong Huo, Traffic Engineer Principal  
• Shea and 124th Street Underpass .......................................................................................... Information 

Update on underpass – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner  
• Utilities Causing Project Delays………………………………………………………...………Information 

Update on the delay’s utility projects and how they are holding up project schedules and budgets- Mark 
Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director  

• Federal Highway Administration’s Safety Countermeasures…………...……………………Information 
Update on the FHWA’s new safety countermeasures for pedestrians and bicycles – Dave Meinhart, 

Transportation Planning Manager  
• Review of Travel Demand Patterns ...................................................................................... Information 

Information on how travel demand patterns effects roadway improvements – Kiran Guntupalli, Principal 
Traffic Engineer  

 
TRANSPORTATION & STREETS DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES  

 
• Loop 101 Mobility Project .......................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Discuss USA’s Transportation Research Department regarding connected vehicle technology -Kristin 
Darr, consultant and Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director  

• Impact on Parking....................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Latest parking study, Walter Brodzinski, Right-Way Supervisor 

• Smart City .................................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 
Discussion on the City’s participation in Smart City applications as well as ITS strategic plan and ITS 

vehicle detection – Hong Huo, Traffic Engineer Principal  

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
http://trucchifacebook.com/facebook/chat/emoticon-facebook-halloween/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/


Page 2 of 3 

• Alternate Modes of Transportation…………………………………………Presentation and Discussion 
Discuss alternative modes of transportation including electric bicycles, scooters, and pedestrian 

improvements – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Bus Stop Lighting……………………………………………………………………………….…Discussion 

Discuss future plans to light bus stop shelters – Ratna Korepella, Transit Manager  
• Expanding Maintenance Needs…………………………………….…………Presentation and Discussion 

Maintenance of current infrastructure – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets Director   
• Noise Walls……………………………………………...…………….……...…Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action  

Discuss noise wall locations, including FHWA DBE levels – Mark Melnychenko, Transportation & Streets 
Director  

• Linking the Five-Year Paving Plan to Restriping Efforts………………...Presentation and Discussion 
Discussion around linking the five-year paving plan and restriping along with the Transportation Action 
Plan (TAP) – Shayne Lopez, Paving Manager  

• 2020 Traffic Volume and Collision Manual………………………………. Presentation and Discussion 
Summarize the information in the recently published 2020 Traffic Volume and Collision Manual – Kiran 
Guntupalli, Traffic Engineer Principal and Parker Murphy, Traffic Engineer  

• No Engine Braking Ordinance Update………………………………………Presentation and Discussion 
Discuss the recently approved no engine braking ordinance and its application -Phil Kercher, Traffic 

Engineering and Ops Manager and Walt Brodzinski, Right-of-Way Manager  
• Sensagrate Pilot Project………………………………………………………………….….…….…Presentation and Discussion 

Discuss Sensagrate Pilot Project in Scottsdale and how the results can be utilized – Darryl Keeton, 
Sensagrate  

• Leading Pedestrian Interval Policy….…………………………………….…Presentation and Discussion 
Discuss Leading Pedestrian Interval Policy and how the city applies it – Hong Huo, Traffic Engineer 

Principal  
• Roundabout Education……...………………………………………….….…Presentation and Discussion 

Discuss benefits of Roundabouts and how success is evaluated – Phil Kercher, Traffic Engineer & Ops 
Manager   

• Speed Limit Study Update Project…………………………………………...Presentation and Discussion 
Present Traffic Engineering’s recent effort to update speed limit studies in Scottsdale- Phil Kercher, Traffic 

Engineering and Ops Manager and Kiran Guntupalli, Traffic Engineer Principal  
 
 

PATHS & TRAILS SUBCOMMITTEE  
 

MEETING DATE:   April 5, 2022  REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS DUE March 28 
• Approval of Meeting Minutes ............................................................................................................... Action 

Approval of Regular meeting minutes of February 1, 2022 
• Federal Highway Administration Proven Safety Countermeasures  ............ Presentation and Discussion 

Information on how bike lanes improve safety – Kiran Guntupalli, Principal Traffic Engineer  
• Bicycle Education Program  .............................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Update on Laws and Education – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner   
• Bike Month Update ....................................................................................................................... Information 

Information on Bike Month – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Other Transportation Projects and Programs Status ................................................................ Information 

Status of projects and programs – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Subcommittee Identification of Future Agenda Items .................................................................. Discussion 

Subcommittee members may identify items or topics of interest for future Subcommittee meetings 
 

FUTURE ITEMS: 



Page 3 of 3 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
• Vision Zero ..................................................................................................................................... Information 

Information on Vision Zero (Tempe) – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
 

 
TRANSPORTATION & STREETS DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES  

 
• Access to Indian Bend Wash ............................................................................. Presentation and Discussion 

Better access and how the Parks Dept. can assist. – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Path and Trail Gap Analysis  ............................................................................ Presentation and Discussion 
      Information on gaps in the citywide path and trails network – Greg Davies, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Equestrian Connectivity .................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Panel – Susan Conklu, Senior Transportation Planner 
• Pavement Restriping  ......................................................................................... Presentation and Discussion 

Information on the coordination of re-paving and re-striping – Dave Meinhart, Transportation Planning 
Manager 

 
 


	2ND Amended Agenda
	02-01-22 Meeting Minutes
	Ped & Bike Safety Countermeasures
	FHWA Safety Countermeasure Flyers
	Safety Countermeasures PowerPoint
	Bike Education Program Subcommittee Report 
	Bike Education Program PowerPoint
	Bike Month Report 
	Bike Month PowerPoint
	Future Agenda Items

